Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 23", 2024 — 4:30 p.m.

Call to Order
The meeting was held in a hybrid format, live in the Board Room and via Zoom meeting
#811 4287 6822. The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m.

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum

Chairperson Roter, Vice-Chairperson Carter and Commissioner Goldstein were present,
and a quorum was established.

Public Comments

Steve Collins, President of Local 21, commented on the Union’s desire for the Personnel
Commission to approve Eric Hall & Associates’ (EH&A) recommendations from the
Classification & Compensation Study.

Jennifer Gordon, Library Media Specialist, commented on behalf of her colleagues to
request that all Library Media Specialists be reclassified to Instructional Specialist, to
more accurately reflect the classification’s duties and compensation.

Denise Diggs-Ray, Administrative Assistant Ill, commented on potential discrepancies in
the Classification & Compensation Study since duties have been added to the workload
for some participants since the beginning of the Study.

Zoe Williams, Library Media Specialist, asked her colleagues to raise virtual hands to show
ten (10) present, all in support of Ms. Gordon’s public comment.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda

Chairperson Roter asked to remove items 9 and 10 from the agenda and replace onto the
agenda for the October 23 meeting; to move items 12 and 13 ahead of item 11; and to
pull item 7a for discussion. Commissioner Goldstein asked to move item 8b ahead of
item 7 and to pull item 7f for discussion.

Vice-Chairperson Carter moved to approve and adopt the agenda as amended;
Commissioner Goldstein seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

Approval of Meeting Minutes

a) August 28t™, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Goldstein noted a typo within item 7 and suggested it be changed from
7a-1to 7a-i.

Vice-Chairperson Carter moved to approve item 5a as amended; Commissioner Goldstein
seconded the motion,

Approved 3-0

Reports

a) Unions

Mildred Scherr, reported on discrepancies between the After School Program Specialist
and After School Program Site Coordinator job descriptions and said she would bring
this to a later meeting as a conference item.

b) District Reports



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 23, 2024

Samantha Tobias Espinosa, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, asked the
Personnel Commission to inform the District regarding additional information required
to help resolve the issues related to the After School Program Specialist and After School
Program Site Coordinator classifications. She hoped the Classification & Compensation
Study will move forward so that time and money spent will not be wasted. The District
recognizes the timing of the Study results coincides with Union contract negotiations. Ms.
Tobias Espinosa asked all parties to be mindful that the District did $7.2 million in budget
balancing last year and will likely need to do the same this year.

c) Commissioner Reports

Commissioner Goldstein noted that AB 2088 was vetoed by the Governor for the reason
that it will yield unintended and undesirable consequences. She said the Classification &
Compensation Study data is useful and that BUSD should develop a compensation
philosophy.

d) Personnel Executive Director

Secretary Arinez conveyed gratitude for the opportunity to serve as Interim Executive
Director Classified Personnel, provided an update on various meetings and collaborations
with District colleagues and reviewed the examination and personnel activity for August.

e) Classification & Compensation Study
Secretary Arinez asked to report on this as part of item 8b.

7. Consent ltems
Ratification of eligibility lists.
a) Administrative Assistant IlI e) Instructional Tech — BASP
b) Director, Facilities, Maintenance & f) Maintenance Engineer
Operations g) Media Technology Technician
c) Instructional Assistant I, SPED h) Nutrition Services Assistant

d) Instructional Specialist, Garden
Per Commissioner request, lists 7a and 7f were pulled for discussion. Vice-Chairperson
Carter moved to ratify eligibility list 7b-e and 7g-h; Commissioner Goldstein seconded
the motion,
Approved 3-0
Chairperson Roter noted that list 7a had an initial applicant pool of 53 candidates; so he
questioned if the cut score had been raised since the eligibility list did not include any
promotional candidates. Ms. Arinez confirmed the cut score had not been raised beyond
70 and explained that some promotional candidates had dropped out during the
examination process.
Chairperson Roter moved to ratify eligibility list 7a; Commissioner Goldstein seconded
the motion,
Approved 3-0



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 23, 2024

Commissioner Goldstein asked for clarification of the examination timeline for list 7f
considering the time between the written exam and performance exam was quite long.
Ms. Arinez explained that the delay in the written examination was due to a request from
the maintenance department to work around the vacation schedule of an internal
candidate and subsequently delayed due to the high demand for maintenance
operations at the beginning of the school year. Commissioner Goldstein suggested a
policy be created to demonstrate equity granted to both internal and external applicants
regarding scheduling of an examination.

Commissioner Goldstein moved to ratify eligibility list 7f; Vice-Chairperson Carter
seconded the motion,

Approved 3-0

8. Conference Items
a) Step Advance Request — B. Adams
Secretary Arinez provided her rationale for recommending a Step 5 for Mr. Benjamin
Adams, Instructional Assistant, based on his experience and the ongoing need for
employees in this classification, particularly in light of the expansion of the TK program.
Mr. Adams spoke to his request. Vice-Chairperson Carter supported the recommendation
based on the step advance rubric and reiterated his continued reluctance to grant at step
5. Commissioner Goldstein commented that BUSD attracts highly qualified candidates
and noted that data from the Classification & Compensation Study suggests that
Instructional Assistants are underpaid.
Chairperson Roter made a motion to grant Mr. Adam’s step advance request at Step 5;
Commissioner Goldstein seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

b) Classification & Compensation Study: Personnel Commission Recommendation

The Commissioners heard from the public and discussed how to proceed with the
Classification & Compensation recommendations from EH&A. The Commissioners agreed
to draft a referral to the Board of Education, to be reviewed and finalized at an upcoming
special meeting.

There was no action taken on this item.

c) Nomination of Personnel Commissioner

Chairperson Roter explained that he and Vice-Chairperson Carter had agreed to reappoint
Commissioner Goldstein to a new three-year term, to which Ms. Goldstein had agreed to.
Chairperson Roter clarified the process, indicating that a public hearing and motion to
appoint Ms. Goldstein would occur at the October 23, 2024 Personnel Commission
meeting. Chairperson Roter asked Ms. Arinez to transmit this information to the Board
prior to September 30.

9. Public Hearing: Education Code 45247 — Nomination of Joint-Appointed Personnel
Commissioner
This item moved to the October 23, 2024 meeting.



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 23, 2024

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Motion to Appoint Heidi Goldstein as Personnel Commissioner for the Joint Appointed
Term
This item moved to the October 23, 2024 meeting.

Discussion Item

a) Afterschool Program Specialist and Afterschool Program Coordinator Job Description
Similarities

Chairperson Roter provided background on the creation of the Afterschool Program Site
Coordinator classification, highlighted BCCE’s concerns around the overlapping duties of
the two classifications and said the District is working towards a solution. Unique Wells,
Afterschool Program Specialist at Berkeley Arts Magnet, reiterated she and other
Specialists have been working for some time without a Site Coordinator and have been
working in that capacity to fill the void. Chairperson Roter suggested that Ms. Wells
coordinate with her Union representative and Ms. Arinez to see how this item could be
moved to a future agenda as a conference item. Goldstein suggested that a desk audit
would be beneficial to determine if Specialists are doing the work of Coordinators at
certain sites. Ms. Arinez confirmed the District is working to reorganize the afterschool
program since having a coordinator at each site did not work as originally planned. Ms.
Tobias-Espinosa reminded the Commission that BCCE members cannot supervise each
other; this is why the Site Coordinator position was created as a Local 21 classification.
She said there are budget implications in resolving this issue.

Closed Session
The Commissioners went into closed session at 6:30PM.

Report from Closed Session

The meeting resumed at 6:44PM. Chairperson Roter reported that the Commissioners
had received an update from Philip Gordillo on the recruitment of the Executive
Director, Classified Personnel, which had been extended to October 9, 2024.

Public Comments

Ms. Diggs-Ray commented on the Classification & Compensation Study, particularly the
results of a survey sent out by Charlie Castillo and consideration of input from the
Steering Committee.

Malika Upshur, Senior Human Resources Analyst (Confidential), commented on the
Classification & Compensation Study, particularly that concerns raised by Steering
Committee members were not addressed.

Joni Loftin, Clerical Assistant I, commented in support of EH&A’s recommendation that
she be reclassified to Clerical Assistant III.

Rhonda Cervantes, Executive Assistant Il (Confidential), commented on behalf of the
four (4) Confidential employees who support EH&A’s recommendation.

Next Meeting
A special meeting of the Personnel Commission will be held on Tuesday, October 1 from
10:00 — 12:00 PM in the Boardroom and again on Tuesday, October 8 from 10:00 —



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 23, 2024

12:00 PM in the Boardroom. The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission will
be held on Wednesday, October 23 from 4:30 — 7:30 PM in the Boardroom.

16. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM.





